
Australian Government 

Australian Maritime Safety Authority RESPONSE 

03 November 2020 

Andrew Murchie 
Total Oil Australia PTY Ltd 
Level 23, 600 Burke St 
Melbourne 3000 
Victoria 
m: 0414982647 
e: Andrew.murchie@total.com 
cc: zubin.arora@total.com 

Our Ref: D20/376546 in 2019/8880 

Dear Andrew 

National Plan Oil Spill Control Agent Register re-listing of Total Finasol 52 OSR 

I am pleased to convey that your application for re-listing in the National Plan Oil Spill Control 
Agent Register of your product Total Finasol 52 OSR (Dispersant type 2/3) is accepted. 

The OSCA Register entry for Finasol 52 OSR as a dispersant will be updated on the AMSA 

National Plan website, with an effective date on 20 December 2019. 

The links will be updated with the latest SOS (as supplied) and a copy of this letter. All other 
material and links will remain unchanged. 

Should you wish to amend any other information provided, please email Paul Irving, 
(paul.irving@amsa.gov.au), who I understand you have already been working with during this 
application and assessment process. 

Yours s·n9erely 
I 
I 

Ma Morrow 

GENERAL MANAGER 

RESPONSE 

Level 2, 82 Northbourne Avenue, Braddon ACT 2612 

GPO Box 2181, Canberra ACT 2601 

p 02 6279 5700 
m 0427 497 736 
e GMResponse@amsa.gov.au 


